290

TOWN COUNCIL
MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER &, 2015

The Town Counci! met in rogulsr session oo Tuesdry, October 6, 2015 ot € p.m. &8 372 Tows
Plece, Farview, Texas. Those present were Counciimembers Ron Ssmuels, Jobn Adier, Frank
O'Relly, Howy Lessper, Pmul Hendncks snd Rence Powsil. Town Manager, Julic Counck;
Amvivtant to the Town Mmosger, Adem Wilbourn, Town Engincer, James Chancellor, Interimn
Plennng Msrager, Robert LaCooix; Chiefl Finamcial Officer, Jeson Wesxs; Public Works
Marager, Aron Holmgren; Police Chief, Graover Tolbver, Town Sooeiary, Elizabeth Cappon;
and Town Attomey, Clark MaCaoy, Mayor Darion Culbertson was nol present.

Mayor Pro Tem Lessner called the moeting ‘o order at 5:00 pri. and declared & quorum was
preseat.

At 801 pm,, the coumcil then adjourned into exocutive session to coasult with legal counsel
reputing pending or contemplaced iitigsthicn, persocoel and eoomomic development

At 730 pam., Mayor Pro Tem Lassper reconvened back into regaler session sad invited overyone
io stand for the Pledge of Allegisnos

All items listed undey the Consent Ageods are considered mutine snd are acted on by one
motion, with oo separste discuzsion of these items. If discussion is desired, an item mny be
removed from the consent ggenda mmd be considered sepurately. A Approve minutes of the
Sepiember |, 2015 council mecting B) Approve a resolution placing io eomiustion the name of
Gary Rodenbeugh for membership on the Board of Directors of the Coilin County Central

" 1 Dt

Councilmember Samuels made & motion to spprove the consent sgenda. Councilneember
O"Reilly seconded the motion, and the motion was wanimously epproved.

Mayor Pro Temn Lesseer clocted to move agenda items 71c) and B(g) to the begianing of the sgends
due to the sadicnce attendance for thoss items.

fhﬁym-ﬁn'['m ]essrer introduced Robert LaCroix as the new Interim Planuing Mansger for the
T

publluhn-n;.m ﬂﬁ:mmﬂmm:mhhﬁhﬂ*mm
approval of & Coccept Plmn Amendment for a proposed singie fimily sttached (townkome)
residential development on a & 5+ scre tract of lmd tht is situsted in the John A. Taylar Survey,
Abstract No. 909, zooed Commercial Placned Development District (CPDD), Neigkbochood

Page 10712



Grepersl Sub-District, and s geoersily located west of the intersection of SH 5 spd Mesndering
Wey. (CPA201S-01)

M. LaCrotx gave a presestation on agends item 7{c) regasding & roquest made by Kittviewk 1.0.C
for mpprovel of 8 Concept Plan Amendment for & proposed single-family attached (towabhome)
residential ‘xved opment on a5 5 acre Tact of laud that is generally located west of the intersection
of SH § and Mesdenmg Wey, Mr, LaCroix stated that there were four statements of

and no statements of support for the project, bot that one of the statements of opposition was from
cutzide the 500-foot boundey.

Mr. LaCroix stated that stafT recommends spoeoval of the Comoept Plen Amendment for 36 caits
with the reduection of the 100-foot landscape builer to 75 foet slong the property line with Ranch
Fstafen. This reduction would provide for improvoments to the development by proving more off
street perkong and better desdgn wiule providing for an improve! bufler design: with Ranchedie
Estates Mr, LaCromn sistod these changes (0 the plan prowvide for a better development iv s2afTs
opinton. Mr. LaCrix stated that on September 10, 2015, the Planning snd Zoning Commission
recomrmdod appiove. of the Plan with u 64 voie snd one sheant Commissionor. He visted it
was approved with the conditions that a gmilar mchitectural yle be nsed teroughout the
developenent, that the landscagrng includes the use of cmamental trees and shrabs aloag
Highway 5 and that the spplicant provide scroening with berming or & feace adjacent to
Ranchotte Estates. Mr. LaCrom stated that the Renchette Estates homoownens heve sgroad to the
use of § berm rather then foncing.

Conncilmenher Samuels clarificd that the agoode itom i Just & concopt plac emendment 1o &
previcusly approved plao. Councilmenber Samovels clarifiad that this was a better plan with
more parking than the previoztly appeoved plen, Mr. LaCrotx agreed it was a supesior plaa.

Counci!member Adler asked for olanfication on the 75-foot buffer. Mr, La{roix stated tha it
was 77 foet Ton the proparty line of the exisnng neighborbhood 1o the individual lot lines.

Muyor Pro Tem Lessner opened the pubiic bearing snd offercd the apphicsnt the opporiuzity o
speak St

Treci Shannon Yost Kilmer of Dowdey, Anderson sod Associaes, 5725 Village Creek Drve in
Plamo, stated that Dowdey, Anderson and Associates are the consuiting and sngineering group
for the site developer, (reen Brick Pariners, Ms. Kilmer staied her support of the Concept Plan
Amendmort, eddiog that they feel i i3 & superior plaa to prior plans presented. Ms. Kilmer stated
that they bave worked with the subdivision o the south of the property to creaie s aesthetic
comproviise due to the residents giviag up 25 foct of the normal 100-foot buffor. She stated that
Ureen Brick Partoers hes committed to providing the landscape borm for Ranchotie Estatcs and
enhmooed Imndscapiag elong Highwey 5, Ms. Kilmer clanifed the home's style to be Texas
Vermacular, which would be similar to the first photo in the presentation. She stated that the
second nhoto shows a ngle story bet it would still have a facade similar m charactor to the first
paoto of the two-story home,

Prge ol (2

291




297

Ms, Kilmer stated that the 25-foot wide lots are two oy snd the singc story ots sre 35 foet
wids,

peivaie drives and there s & 20-foot fire access mndd utility easement a' syway bocause the bomes
Mayor Pro Tom Lessner stated that they wanted maximum Lemdscaping, similar to Villas o the
Park along Highwey 5. M. Kilmer stated that there are oxisting waler and sewer line casements
bt they will still do their best to plant shrubs and omamental trees in that area,

Comcilmember Hendricks asked for additions] detzil regarding the conversations with the
residents of Ranch Head Fatates. Councilmember Hendnicks steted that ke knew this had besn a
contertions debate i the pest and he wanted o be sure that the residents were satisfied with the
plen. Ms. Kilmer stated thet Kesth Love ace acted as the peighborhood’s liaisos and that they
had multipie conversations with him o discuss the agreed upon landscepe berm und the
reduction of ke 100-foot buffer to 75 feet. Ma. Kilmer added that the bam would be three 2o
fiousr feet highk with lmndaceping on top, Ms, Kilmer stated that as far as she iz aware from her
ooaversstions with Mr. ©.ovelsce, this is the peighbarhood”s agroed upon option
Councilmember Hendricks noted that no residents from Rarchstic Fatstes were present o the
current medting to stsle sy opposition. T'own Manager Couch added e whilc the residents
Commissior and stated their support. Councilmember Adler informed Cooncilmember
Hendricks that the emmil from Mr. [_ovelace sgreaing to the berm wak in their omme!| jsckes
Mayo: Pro Tem Lesmucr stated that he know of coe resident that did not support the piss.

bome in Cypress Croming. My, Baransks sisted that be did ot oppose the development but
would like to see 8 berm aloag Highway & Mr. Barnoski stated that the water snd sewer
cascments do pot necesmarily probitdt the devaloper from dolig a berm rather than just
ndscaeng. He said there is a 20-foot buffer on the east edge of the development and if they
csmnot piace a berm oo the catxide, he would like to see ooe placed inside Mr. Benmsic statod
that he would be opposad to the plee if it doex not inclode intonse sereening similer (o the Villss,

Councilnecber Hendricks ssked when they woald be sbie t see the landscape plux. Ms, Couch
stated the Council could make it w provision that the Council approve the landscape plan when ¢

s ready,

Dottie Gandy, 415 Vamum Way, stated that she is jost oeteide the notificetios boundsry in
Cypress Crosstng, becitiog up to Meandering Way, Ms. Gandy stated ber support of Mb.
Herensic"s statement regarding the type of berming used elocg Highway 5. Ma. Gandy added
that she would like to see use of mature plants snd trees rather than something that will taice
several years lo mature. Ms. Gandy added that this development adds to ber exdsting traffic
dersity concerns oa Highway 5. Ms. Gandy sie conceded that it is not withic the Coundil’s
autharity 4o resolve the traffic issuc but added that she would like the Councl’s support in
masicg the issue to TxDot.

Pram 3 of 12



Jumes Ruskmg, 421 Vernum Wy, stated be was the one stetemes: of opposition outstde e
$00-fioot boumdery, Mr. Rushing siated that sppeoving the ongmal development plan was a
mistzie mads by the Town years ago. He stated that while the development could zo looge be
sopped, 8 beym should be added slong Highway 5 to shield hacioyards.

Mayor Pro Tem Lessoer closed the public bearmg,.

Councilmember Semocls stated that mece the landscaping 15 the largest 1ssoc, he would like the
spplicant 1o provide detai'ed drewings of the [andscans buffer a3 a condition of spproval
Counclinember Hendrnicks clanfiod tha be would Zie to see the landscsoing plan for bot the
wes woag gaway § as well ss the srea bordening Ranchetie Estates.

Comnciimember Ssmusis made a motica to spprove & mquest nale by Kittyhawie LLC for
wpeoval of & Coocepl Plan Amendment for & proposed sizgle femily sftached (townbome)
residentia! developmers om & 6.5+ aore tract of lend that is situated in the John A. Taylor Sarvey,
Abstract No. 909, MMEHMWM{MHHM
ﬂu&ﬂmﬂﬁuﬂ::mﬁrhﬁdﬂdh:hﬂmﬁﬂﬂid

Wiy with condition that the developer submits a detailed lsndscape plan and that the single wors
mud two-story homes an: eiform in desips. Comcilmemnber Powel! seconded the motior, and the
motion was cnen-mously poroved.

nmndn'mﬂ.ﬁ:m mm mmmmﬂudmugﬂv
vl iEne,

Town Mansger Coach spoice about sgends item E(s) regerding wility billing issoes related to
bigh water volumes. Ms. Conch stated $he Town recontly hified drocght restrictions that had been
on the Town sinoe 201 |, previoualy resultiag i flat or redsood water conumption for the past
nevers] yesrs. Ms. Couch added that residecis have 3 400 perceni incresse in time 1o water their
vurd if dotng 30 twico per weck versus ooce every two weoks, remitng i water voiumes similsy
o before the drocght in 201 1. Ma Couch staded that additionally, since 201 |, the Town has seen
water maic increeses Lthat most residents bad not tly exporienced beiwe as they were sroviously
a0t conprming atf the bighest rate tors duning the droaght. Ms, Couch stated thad ths
combination of factors lad to & large mumber of residents expressing concorns over the cost of
thesr recent water balls, not oy 1 Frirview but alio across all of North Texm. Ms. Couch stated
fhs! overy meter has been oevaally reread and of a daily ossge download was avedlable, that
infiamiation wis xovided o (ke residen. Ms. Coach sadd the Town is also still working with
residerts (o provide Lok adfustroents whare spprogriste. Ms. Couch expresssd gratitude to the
Town's Finmaoe and Public Works departments in assisticg residents throughoum the past seversl
werks.

My, Weeiks gave & presesiatios on uility biliing issues related to bigh water volomes. Mr. Weeks
stated that he has spent more than 160 kours working with residends regarding these issues. Mr.
Weeks added that the Town (s wiekong with a rate consultani on an mpect fee shudy

Bage 4 of 12



294

Mr. Weeks stated that residents effocted by the highest Ger of the rate sirocture, those nsing more
than 40,000 gailons, wantod to kndow where the extrs moncy from their rate of $8.85 per 1,000
gallons was goicg. Mr. Weeks stated that scmme of the lorgest cxpenditares of the town include
water purckase, del servioe, sewer contract, capital ibems sad employee salanes, Mr. Weeks
stated that those ftems roprescat 83 poroart of where the additional funds are applisd.

Comcilmenber Adler asked about the shelf life for watsr meters. Mr, Holmgren stated that s
water meter lusts 1§ yesrs mod thet the regisier that sends the signal should last Sve to seven
years. The Council and staf discussed water moters. Mr. Woeks stated theoe :3 po siuation when
the towr estimates water resimgs and if there i n meter isme, he works direct’y wit that
resident to establish an sverage bill smount. Mr. Weeks added that groonlly if n meter goes had,
it bog:ns to read sower over Sme, acinaly decressing the person ‘s il

sarcherge level, and the need to refiect better the sctual hillmg period on the bifls. Mr. Weeks
expluned that the hilling cyels leegths vary due bo wockends, bolideys znd Public Works
enagrenes. Council requested thal sxdf review ways 0 ensure tha: billing cyc'es were
consisteat. Council also indicated a desire to cxplore options to refloct actucl billiag penods on
the ntility biils.  Steff indicatod that would be reviewsd,

Mayor Pro Tem Lessner added that other residents had expressed 1o him that they did not feel it
wag fair that larger iots wers paying more than smalier lots that inherently use l=ss water, which
is something clse he would like the Counci! to evaluste, Ms. Couch stated that stafT is willing
cvelunte what mechanisms are nectssary to ensure cycies are more consistent in length but she.
added that Pubiic Works has a very small staff snd changes might require additional resources,

Councilmember O"Reilly asked Mayor Pro Tem Lesaner to explain why Fairview was not s
member city of the North Texas Municipal Water District. The Coundcll snd Staff discussed the
NTMWD. Mayoe Pro Tem Lessner stated that one of the anitrria for membership is & populston
of morg tha 20,000,

Councilmember Adler asked when the rate sudy would be complets. Ma, Couck: stated within
spproccimately two months,

The Coma) snd Mr. Weeks discussed lesk reporting snd sdjustments. Mr, Weeks stated that the
Towr has made 83 lesk adjustments 8o far and that amount is ‘ncressing whee typically they
only have 2 few rogueats per month. Mr. Weeks added that dus to the wet spring e dry
summer, the ground could shift cauging leaks or witer main breska.

Mr, Weeks rovicwed processes used by staff to address resident concerns and sutomatic read
systema veryus edio read systems. Ms, Couch statod that these are cxpensive systems to instail
but they do heve miventages Ms. Cooch added that while the Town can sometimes get daily
download reports after the fact from & meter, the Town s current sysiem could not be set up like
an AMR sywom to offer daly readings to the residents. Council members indicated tiey would
like to expiore yoch & sysiem.

Pagn Sof 12



Miayor Pro Tem Lessner thanked the Finence end Public Works department for their assistance
throughout the past month. Ho ststed that be agroed there s some work that could be dooe %o
improve billing mnd the rate tiers once the mte sudy s complets,

Mayor Pro Tem Lesaner then opened the Boor for residents to address the Council regarding

Axel de La Sogjeole, 1301 Red Ouk Traul, stated thet be reccived 2 $700 bill for the July to
Angnat billing cycle. Mr. Soujecle described testing he performed himyself 20 test the socuracy of
the meter in wioch be fielt there was an 13 percent ermor rate. He stutod that the moter is a new
meter from Angast 2014, Mr, Holmgreo stafed that the Town waa willing to send his meter ot
for nociacy inshng.

Mizyor Pro Tem Lessner stated that his HOA President did a test similar to Mr. Socjeoic oa their
propexty but he found the meter 2o be scowrnte.

Jobm Bradley, 920 Willow Court, stated that he is not concerned with tho rates but with what the
meter shows his persocal usage 1o be. Mr, Bradley added that 96,000 gallons for one person o3
one acre was ‘wice what they had ever maed over severl year.

Brian DeVault, 632 Csbernot Court, stated that he has lived in Feirview throe months aad gotten
two full moeth’s bills with 158,000 gallons snd 137,000 gulloms of nse registered. Mr. DeVault
stetod that be has had his system checkod for leaks snd found no issues. Mr. De'Vault stated that
theye i u genorl lack of confidesce in what the meters are reading. He stated his concern about
what the town is going to do to fix the imue going forwerd, perticolarly those with incormect
sized rogister. He stated concerns aver iamies with software or other components in the sysiom.
He expeessod conoemn about the current surchorge volume md suggested lot size should

The counci had a discussion with the residents regending meter nocuracy.

Phryllis Gesbamo, 892 St James Count, stated that this is a pablic relations issoe regarding the
bilizg Ms. Grabam sisted thet she is consistently scexng homelf poing over 40,000 gallons coly
daring the summer mouths and when she is paying that prommicm mde, she would like to be
m# she i actually using each month, not accordng to a blling cyale thet ended

Mayor Pro Tem Lessoer thanked the residents for thetr irpul and stated that The Town would
follow up with them (o assist then with their issoes.

MM pﬂhumm,ndnhnrmmnlmhr
My. Charlie Cottingham, for spproval of s Conditional Use Permit (CUF) in order to allow for the
constrection of an accessory building on & propecty that ix zooed Two Acre Ranch Estate (RE-2)

Pagediof 12

295




296

znd is specifically located st 1281 Stacy Rd, being Lot |, Block A of the Roberts Addition to the
Town of Feirvicw. (ZA2015-13).

Mr. LaCroix gave & presentstios on agends item 7(a) regarding the agproval of 2 Conditional Tse
Pamit (CCF) ia onder to alow for the construction of ar accessory buildicg of 1281 Stacy Rd

Miyor Pro Tem Lessner asked what the neighbor thinks of the project. Ma. Coucli stated that he
does nol oppose i1

Mr. LaCroix stated that staff recommends approval of the Conditional Tfse Permit on the
condition that the spplicant plants evergreen trees or shrubs in order to soreen the propesty from
view, Mr. LaCroix stated that the CUP was approved by the Plenniag and Zoning Commission
by & 6-0 vote with one Commissioner absent with the coadition of the additionsl landscaging.

Counsilmerr bar Hendricks asioad how the structure would be used. Mr, LaCrone stated it would
be » gerage, additional storege and workshop, Councilmember Powell clerified that the peoperty
has no atteched garge on (L

Thero was discussion regading the pemit issance md the subsoguent constrction not mesting
yermit standards

Mayor Pro Tem Lesmner opened the prbiic hearmg and offered the applicant, Charbe
Cottingham, the opporm fry te geak

“he applicact, Charlie Cottingham, 1281 Stacy Road, stated his support of the Conditional 1ne
Permit. Mr. Cottingham statod that thoro was @ misundarstanding of what was roquired. He also
stated thet the way the property is divided is unique snd makes 3 40-foot sctback difficult. Mr.
added that he did not understond that the 1800 square feet limitation way under road.
Mr, Cottinghusm stated that ho worked with Ms. Couch zod Mr. Schmidt to form: 4 pisa as to bow
to best rectify the situation. Mr. Cottingham stated that he s friends with kis nelghbor and that
his neighbor woeld fust like to see the structure complated rather than sitting incomplote bat
otherwise has o covaplaints sbout (. Mr, Cottinghsm siated that the incompleto feocing was
there when he purchased the property. Councilmember Powel. stated that the previous owner
intoaded to put up privacy fence then found they are not allowed in the Town. Mr. Cotts
siated that both ke sad his neighbor would like the fence to be compiots so his neighbor can add

& poal,

Councilmenber Powell stated Ser spprocistina for muking the building look like the existng
BruCures,

Counclmember Hendoicks askad if this oould Save gone before (ke Zomivg Board of

Adjustients instead Ms. Couch staded that due to the size of the building, & CTUP is regzired and
the setbacks can be considered with the size request.

John Harking, 411 Cakeidgs Drfve, sskad if the Town inspects buldings whils onder
coneroction. Ms. Cooch sisfed thet i how the Towr found this sy

Pags Tol 12



No additiongl comments From the sndience were made and Mayor Pro Tem Lessner closed the
pablic hearing.

Comacimereber Szmuels requested that the lmndscapicg be muds 8 condition of the motion w
EppROVE.

Councilmember Powell made a2 motion to approve the Conditonel Use Permit (CUP) in order to
allow for the constrection of m accossory building on & property that is zoned Two-Acre Ranch
Estste (RE-2) and is specifically locstod at 1281 Stacy Rd, being Lot |, Block A of the Roberts
Additios: to the Towa of Fairview with the conditior that the spplicant add folisge as
recommended by the Planmirg and Zoning Commrisgon. Councimenber Adler soconded the
motioe, sad tbe motion was unarimously spgmoved.

pubhchﬂilg,m ﬂﬂmmmuﬁmw:@unﬂhﬂmmm
Trail, L1C to rezone 8 31 634 sores segment of lend which s part of mn 83,994 acres tract of land
hhmﬂﬁ#ﬁﬂﬂﬂ{ﬁﬁ}nﬂhﬂﬂhﬁtﬁﬂﬁhﬂm.m&.ﬂ;nd
generally located &t the eastern terminus of Red Oak Trail mnd north of the Montecito Estates #2
Addition, to the Planned Center (I} Zoning District. (ZA2014-01),

Mr. LaCroix gave a preseniation oo & requost on agenda ttem 7(0) regarding & request mads by B4
Agres Red Oaic Trail, LIC to rezone & 31 63+ acres segrent of led, which is paet of an £3.99+
acres tract of land that is rooed Agricaltural (AG) to the Planned Center (PC) Zoning District.

Mr. LaCroix stated that they had roceived three statements of oppositon and no statements of
sappoct for the project. Councilmember Samuels asked if they came to the Manning snd Zoving

;::dﬂqgﬁlhdiim with staff regacdiog ol s, parkdand destation, drmrage and the
piain

Mayor Fro Tem Lessner openod the pohlic bescmg and offered the spplicast, Mr, Steve Dingpoli
of Dinspoli Development the opportunity to spesk.

The applicant, Steve Dinapoli, 1601 Alma Road ic Pisno, stated kis support for the resoning. Mr.
Dinapoli stetod that more than three acres of fioodplain was reclaimed, He added that they would
use & mmilar stone wall cuter edge with rampa to what has been done st Throe Osics, Me,
Drinapoli stated that for Lot 7 sad Meandro Ris trees will be added to replsce what was mostly
removed by the NTMWI, He stated that some existing homeowners would like to add to their
propesty by buying foodplein back from kim. Mr. Dinapoli stated that be bas adjusted the plan
to namow the south side of Lot 7 so that the existing homecowners can acoess the common areas.
Mr, Dinapoli stated that he believes all objectons have been addressed to the homeownan'

Pags S of 12

297



298

setisfiction. Mr, Dinspoli clerified that he does not know when the public trail or bridge will be
compieted, it is hin intention to give the Town $100,000 1o compiete the improvensrts snd not
be responsible for it

Councilmember Lesser asked if the applicant would be putting in the North-South trail. Mr.
Drinsgpoli steted that he woold. Councilmember Samuets clarified where the Town respoonibilizy
begivs along Wilson Creek. Ma, Couck: stated that it woald be dedicated parkiand to the Towa
outside the privietn iots. Councilmember Samuels asked if the Park Board has reviewod this plan,
s, Couch stated they had not. Councilmember Samuels stated hus support for the project dus to
the merease in il connections. Mayor Pro Tem Tessner stated that the Pack Boscd ix soon
going to creste & new trail plen. Mayor Pro Tam Lessner asked how much $100,100 woald pay
ﬁh& Chancellor stsiod depending on the clsaring mad the ravines, probably more than

WEY.

Counciimember Hendricks ssked if the fensing is allowed on the floodplain. Mr. Chancellor
stuted that as loog as waler can pass through it and {1 will not foat, it i allowed. Mr, Dinapali
stated that the HOA would be responuible for keeping the feecing clear of debris,

Mayor Pro Tem Lesmer closed the pablic heming.

Councilmember Powell asked if the smount of trees shown here would be sufficiert for the

current rosidents. Ms, Couch asknd Mr. Chanceilor to address the drainage concems that some of

the residonts had. Mr. Chancellor discussed the swels they added to the design, requinicg the
addition of the wall. Counclmember Adler reiteraied Councilmember Powell's concern

regarding the trocs. Ma. Couch statod that trees would &iso be added sioag Lot 7 to muround the =
existing lot as roquestod by the Planning wnd Zonmg Comoission.

Counciknember Adier asked that the Plenning end Zoring Recommendations be included in the
conditions of spproval. M, Couch stated that the Plaoning snd Zoning Commission
recommenided that there be no street lighting but that the subdivision regulséions require if, rather
than & Zoning requirement. Ms. Couch sieted that the Council might not want (o set & pattern of
wriving sabdivision reguistions. Ma, Couch stated thet the Council docs not have to act on it
tomight but they shou'd be gware that ¢ was a moommendation by a resident on Meandro Ria

Connciimember Hendricks made a motion to approve a request made by R4 Acres Red Oak
Trad, LLC to rezone & 31.63+ acnes segment of laad which 25 part of an 83 9%+ acres tract of
land that is zonod Agricultural (AG) and is situated in the GB Pilant Soarvey, Abstract No. 691,
and genoraly locetod st the eastern terminus of Red Osk Trail and nocik of the Moctecito Estates
#2 Addition, to the Plarned Center (PC) Zocing District with the Piannicg and Zocicg
Commission’s recommendations regarding lendscaping, building the swals, the wall snd the
troes. Councilmember Semuels sooonded the motion, and the moticn was unssimously approved.

Tmlwhmtl m:mwﬂlxwﬂmu Consulting for the development of &
Tax Increment Finmcmg (TTF) District and take a1y necowsry sction.

Pagaof 12



299

Town Manager Couch geve & presentsiion on apeads item R(b}, evtering into en agroement with
Lay Kline Consulting for the development of & Tax Increment Finsreing District in fiund public
mprovaT.onts,

Ueveloper et Corporstion recommend entering ioto an agreement witk Ty Kline Cocsultiag
for the developoient of a Tax Increment Finaocing District with & goa! of establishrog it by the
end of the calendar yess 50 it will be on the tax roles as of Januzy 1.

Mr. Kiine stated that a TIF 13 & tool to stimulate private development sud increase the tax yalue
of the Towa within & defined boundey over a panod of yosrs. Mr. Kline stated that he bas done
appreximatnly 50 across Texas,

There was genersl discussion regarding the establishment of a TIF.
Muyor Pro Tem Lessnor mskod what the budget i3 for the TIF Consultant. Mr. Kline sinied the

rmﬂ?ﬂ.ﬂﬂuﬂﬂdﬁﬂmwhhh?mwmm
TIF,

Coundimember Ssmuels made & motion to spprove suthonzrg the Town Mmager to enter into
s agreemert with Zacry Kline Coosulting for the development of & Tex Increment Finarcing
Dhstrict. Councilmember Powell saconded the motiom, and the motion was cossimoasly

Mﬂ“ﬂmmmm-tmhum
Custom Homes for appeoval of s Fins! Plat for the Harper Landing Addition, & proposed
residential neighborhood comprised of 13 sngio-family residential lots oo 8 285344 ncre wact of
land situated in the Robert Fitzhugh Survey - Abstract No. 317 and that is groerally jocafod cast
of Farmstead Road and [ 600 nocth of Stey Roed. The subject property is zooed Two-Amre
Ranch Estate (HE-2) (FP2015-05).

Mr. LaCroix presected on agenda item B{c), a request by M. Christopher Custom Homes for
apyroval of & Final Plst for the Harper Landing Addition, s proposed residentiz! peighborkood
comprised of 13 magle-Sumily residential lots on a 28 934+ scre tract of land situsted iz the
Robert Fitzhegh Smvey.

Councilmember Heedricks made a motion to epprove the Finad Plat for the Harper Landing
Addition, a proposed residential noghborbood comprised of 13 minge-family residential lots on
a 28.934+ acre tract of land situated in the Robent Fitzhugh Survey - Abstract No. 317 and that 15
pencrally located east of Farmsiead Road snd 1,600 north of Stacy Road. The subieat property (s
zomed Two-Acre Ranch Estate (RE-2}, Councilmember Adler seconded the motion, and the
motion wad spproved with x vols of 6 to | witk Corzcilmenber O'Reilly in opposition.

Page 10 of 12




300

mulmmﬁulpuumh—hgmﬂmnmﬁdhd uso assumptions, capital
impervimmonts plee and poasbly ameod the current impact foes. Conside:, discuss and take sy
pecessary action on @ resolution creating snd sppointing membery to a Capital Improvements
Astvisory Commitie.

Mz, Chancellor guve & presentation oo agenda ftems 8{d) end ¥(e), 2 resolution settng & pablic
the current impact fees as well as a resolution oreatiog sod appointing members to a Capital

Mr. Chancellor elarfied that the Town is smending plaas rather than sdopting new plans aad
foes. Mr. Chancellor stated that the public hearing would be held during the regulsr December
Council mesting oo Tuesday, December |, 2015 at 7:30 p.m.

Mr. Chancellor stated that the statuie glao requires that the Councll sclect 8 Capital
ioprovenmis Advisory Connmitice and that Staff has recommended the members of the
Plarning and Zoning Commizsion, which 1» gllowed as long as one of the Commissionems is a
member of the dovel opmet onmrmity.

Mzyor Pro Tem Levmer clarified that Couneil will got final zpproval on sny chanpes; Mr.
Chancelior stafed that the Council will st the impec: foes.

wmm:mumumuwmmg

Mﬁhmmﬂdhmlﬂmm Mr. ﬂanndlnrﬂdthi.hqn
asked (o produce 8 writhen report & their resporsdbility,

Covncilmember Hendncks made a motion setting December |, 2015 as the date fir & pubiic
hemrng o adopt armended land use asumptions, cap‘tsl improvements plan and posshly enend
the carrent impact fees. Councilmember Smupels seoomded the motion, and the motion was
ammouly approved.

Councilmember Powell made a motion 0 approve & resolution creating and gppointing e
oembers of the Pleoning and Zoning Commussion to & Capital lmprovements Advisory
Commitiee. Councilmemba Adier seconded the motion and the motion was veenimously

GUS MACKER ASSESSMENT: Hear Report on the 3-00-3 Macioer tournament snd take sy
necesEary action

Pago 11 of 12



Ms, Couch gave & repart oa the Gus Madker 3-0m-3 haskothall wumement, The Coundl had 8
discussion with stxf® aboul the tournament. Ms, Couch stated that not sll the pecessary foedback
has boon reccived before the Town conld make say decision whether tn honor the rest of the
Towa's Shoee-yoar sproenest. Ms Couch staled that while the town was under badget on
copenditares, the Town was also under budget on revenues from the tourmnsment

i Tl Dhiscess boards and commissions and take any necessary action.

t) Councl was gven documents regarding the moathly financial report for the period
endding August 3., 7015,

b} No updsie was von on the County Radio Sysiem.

¢} Mr. Chanorllor provided an updale reemSng Hinev Rosd.

Mayor Pro Tem Lassner adioorned the meeting of 1172 pm

' Pro Tem

Page 1200 12

301





